

Jeremy Bacca Barquero

San José, Costa Rica

Phone: +506 7016-0434 | +506 8595-9491

Email: jerebac@hotmail.com | jbaccab@ucenfotec.ac.cr

Frontend / UI Developer – React & Angular

LinkedIn Profile: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/jbaccab>

Portfolio: <https://jeremy-bacca-portfolio.netlify.app>

Professional Summary

Frontend Developer and Technical Lead with 6+ years of experience building scalable, user-centered web applications using React, Angular, and modern JavaScript frameworks. Strong background collaborating with UX/UI teams, translating business requirements into intuitive interfaces, and leading frontend development efforts. Experienced in Agile environments, design systems, and cloud-based deployments.

Core Skills

Frontend: React.js, Next.js, Angular (2–16), AngularJS, TypeScript, JavaScript, HTML5, CSS3, Tailwind CSS, Material UI, Angular Material, Bootstrap

Backend & Cloud: Node.js, REST APIs, Firebase, MongoDB, MySQL, Google Cloud, Azure DevOps, Vercel, Fly.io

Tools & Methodologies: Git, Jira, Confluence, Scrum, Kanban, Figma, Adobe Photoshop

Professional Experience

Moonhi (2024 – Present)

Analyst Software Developer Engineer / Frontend Technical Lead

- Lead frontend development using Next.js and React.
- Collaborate with UX/UI teams to build responsive interfaces.

Jazz Gaming Services (2022 – 2024)

Analyst Web Developer / Frontend Technical Lead

- Developed Angular enterprise applications.
- Integrated Angular Material and reusable components.

La Creativería (2022)

Analyst Web Developer / React Native Developer

- Analyze bottlenecks in application development with improvements of up to 45%.
- Collaborate with UX/UI teams to build responsive interfaces.

Golden CR (2018 – 2021)

Angular Web Developer

- Integrated Angular Material and reusable components migrations to latest Angular versions.
- Collaborate with an agile development team.

Education

Universidad Cenfotec – Superior Web Developer Technician (2015)

References

Alfredo Recinos Brizuela

UI/UX Developer

+506 7045 9763

LinkedIn Profile: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/arecinos-designer>

Juan Prendas

Full Stack Engineer

+506 6069 1996

LinkedIn Profile: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/juan-pre-dev>

Jonathan Sanchez Godinez

Quality Assurance | Project Manger

+506 8473 4568

LinkedIn Profile: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/jonathansanchezgdev>